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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2010 3:25 PM
To: 'marca@cmbenton.com'

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: FEI/EIN Number

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: marca@cmbenton com [mallto marca@cmbenton com]
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2010 3:17 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: FEI/EIN Number

To Whom It May Concern,
Please remove effective immediately the FEVEIN N ber #760451128-f6r Alliance Refrigeration, LLC; Document
——__—___-\

Number L04000056598.

When renewing the annual LLC registration April 11, 2010, the FEI/EIN number was to be removed as it is no
longer an existing legal corporation,

Alliance Refrigeration, LLC is a single member LLC that has been recognized as a disregard entity for Internal
Revenue Service purposes.

Please send confirmation to the following email address: hollandcolleen@yahoo.com
Regards

Marca L Benton, EA

C&M Benton, LLC

1554 Boren Drive, Suite 200

Ocoee, Fl 34761

Office: 407-654-2777 Fax: 407-654-5887

Circuiar 230: Unless specifically indicated otherwise, tax advice in this communication and any
attachments is not intended to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-
related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or {ii) promoting, marketing, or recommendmg
to another party any tax-related matter addressed herein.

Privileged and Confidential: The information contained in this message may be privileged and/or
confidential and is intended solely for the use of the addressee, If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, or the employee or agent of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that disseminating, distributing or copying this communication or any of its infarmation is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please advise the sender by e-mail
and delete the message.
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